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Interoffice Memorandum.

TO: Chief Travis Grimm
FROM: Deputy Chief Jeremy Millis
DATE: July 25, 2025

RE: Surplus Items

| request the following two (2) items be surplused:

Dell Latitude Rugged 5430 — Serial #GJ4Y9T3
Stalker Lidar — Serial #LF001348 (Belle Isle Asset Tag #0118)

The two listed items were inside Officer Jacob Tapia’s patrol truck during an accident, which ended in the truck
being totaled. Both items were beyond repair, so the police department considered them a total loss and initiated
a claim with our insurance company. The city’s insurance company reimbursed the city for the cost of the items,
and they were replaced using said reimbursement. Pictures of the damaged items are attached to this memo.
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